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~MAZARS 

CONFIDENTIAL 

April 5, 2018 

City of New York 
Department of Parks and Recreation 

Re: President Donald J. Trump 
To whom it may concern: 

We are the accountants for President Donald J. Trump and have previously compiled his 
statement of financial condition as of June 30, 2017 as indicated in our accountants' 
compilation report dated October 30, 2017. 

While we have not reviewed computations of value since the aforementioned June 30, 
2017 financial statement, based on discussions with the Trustees of the Donald J. Trump 
Revocable Trust dated April 7, 2016, as amended and their advisors, we are not aware of 
any matters that would indicate a significant change in Mr. Trump's net worth as of this 
date. 

This letter should be read in conjunction with Mr. Trump's above referenced statement of 
financial condition as of June 30, 2017. 

Very truly yours, 

MAZARS USA LLP 

cc: Donald J. Trump Jr. 
Allen Weisselberg 

MAZARS USA LLP 

60 CROSSWAYS PARK DRIVE WEST, SUITE 301 - WOODBURY, NEW YORK - 11797 
TEL: 516.488.1200 - FAX: 516.488.1238 - W W W. MAZARSUSA.COM 

MAZARS USA LLP IS AN INDEPENDENT MEMBER FIRM OF MAZARS GROUP. 
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